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March 25,1985

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IfI
Materials Licensing Section
799 RooseveltRoad
Glen Ellyn,IL 60137

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are two copies of the University of Notre Damo's application for
renewal of license number SUD-191

The information required by 10 CFR 40 and Regulatory Guide 10.4 for
licensing of source material is included in our renewal application.

As provided in Section 170.114 (4), we believe the University is exempt
from payment of a license fee.

Sincerely,
,

"

James J. Lyphout
Asst. Vice President
for Business Affairs
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